
CASE NO. ($ : Application of Matador Production Company for a non­

standard location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order from the Division 

approving an unorthodox well location for its Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well 

located in the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,

New Mexico. The Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H will be horizontally drilled to produce 

from the Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712). The first 

perforation point for this well will be located 330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the 

West line of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East; and the last perforation point will 

be located 330 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Section 13. The Janie 

Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well is located approximately 17 miles southeast of Carlsbad, 

New Mexico.
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ms. Davidson:

Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com>
Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:13 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, 
EMNRD; darnold@matadorresources.com; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
RE: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE 
CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB # 201H ^

Matador Production Company would like to have a hearing set on its NSL applications for the Janie Conner 13-24S-28E 
RB #201H that it filed administratively with Leonard Lowe.

Since this applications were filed administratively, we do not file a hearing application with the Division, pursuant to 
Rule 19.15.4.12(E). Could you please set these applications for hearing on the April 28th docket?

Thank you,
Zoe Lees

From: Zoe Lees
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:11 PM 
To: 'Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD'
Cc: Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; 
darnold@matadorresources.com
Subject: RE: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB 
# 201H

Mr. Lowe,

Matador Production Company would like to have its NSL application for the Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB 201H set for 
hearing. My understanding is that Matador is not required to do anything further in order to have this matter set for 
hearing. Please see Rule 19.15.4.12(E) NMAC. However, please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you,
Zoe Lees

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD fmailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2016 4:35 PM 
To: Zoe Lees
Cc: Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB #
201H
Importance: High 

Ms. Zoe Lees,

RE: Matador Production Company:
GUITAR 10- 24S - 28E RB # 222H

l



JANIE CONNER 13-24S-28E RB # 201H

All located in: 24S 28E

OCD was notified that Randy Cate (RSC Resources, L.P; Guardian Operating Corp.; Cogent Energy Inc.), is 
protesting these applications for approval for a Non Standard Location. This party is identified as an affected 
person for the location. Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this 
application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is 
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but 
suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application within the next 30 days. If the 
protest remains after 30 days, OCD will initiate the process for the application to be reviewed at hearing. Please 
call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter. Thank you. LRL

Contact Information:

Mr. Randy Cate 
RSC Resources, L.P.
Guardian Operating Corp.
Cogent Energy, Inc.
432-553-1849

Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@statc.nm,us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Randy Cate [guardian_op@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 12:47 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: NSL Protests

Mr. Lowe,

My companies hereby object to the following applications for unorthodox well locations by Matador Production 
Company:

Guitar 10-24S-28E RB #222H, N2 Section 10-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc is objecting. There 
are also many leasehold owners and un-leased mineral interests in S2 10 not included in their application.
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Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H, N2 Section 13-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc., RSC 
Resources, L.P., and Guardian Operating Corp are objecting.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Respectfully submitted,

Randy Cate 
RSC Resources, L.P.
Guardian Operating Corp.
Cogent Energy, Inc.
432-553-1849

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
herein.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF 
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND 
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify 
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway, http://www.astaro.com
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APPLICATION

PROTESTED

Applicant: ^on^'p a a c^.

Application Type:_________________________
Well Name: Ton,d Conner |3-2«f9-gSAPI: 30-0

f2-^# ZoiH

P ^5 C Rjnour/es t- P-

f) / /? I O / dptr*i«y C"7.

Protestant: f&wff ( ate. ccog^ , i„c.

Date Protest Received:__fflarck_7 ,2o !(*___

Notification of Applicant: #rcL 7 , 7-0 (U>

Resolution:

Copy to Case Handler:



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 4:35 PM

To: 'Zoe Lees'

Cc: 'Randy Cate'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,

EMNRD

Subject: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER
13 - 24S-28E RB # 201H

Importance: High

Ms. Zoe Lees,

? b

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
.. protesting these applications for-approval for a Non Standard Location. This party is identified as an affected 

person for the location. Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this 
—application'lo'be'considered,"it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is 

withdrawn as a.result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but 
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
/
\

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



f -U

Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.Iowe@state.nm.us
Websile: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

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

. Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H, N2 Section 13-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc., RSC 
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

Mr. Randy Cate,

OCD recognizes your protest referenced to Matador's Non Standard Location request for the following:

Guitar 10-24S-28E RB # 222H

Jannie Conner 13-24S-28E RB # 201H

OCD shall inform Matador Production Company of your protest.

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Wednesday, March 02, 2016 5:52 PM 
Randy Cate
William.v.jones@state.nm.us; Dade, Randy, EMNRD 
RE: NSL Protests if*

Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505-476-3492 
leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

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
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ABOVE THIS LINE FOR DIVISION USE ONLY :

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
-Engineering-Bureau-- 

1220 South St. Francis Drive; Santa; Fe, NM 87505

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST.,IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS 
........  WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE,’ r ‘' '

Application Acronyms:

[1]

[2],

[3]

[NSL-Non-Standard Location] [NSP-Non-Standard J*roration UnitL jSp-SImultanoqus'Dedlcatipn] 
[DHC-Downhole Commingling] ICTB-Leaso Commlngllng] ■; [PLC-Pool/Leasq Commingling] 

[PC-Pool Commingling] [OLS - Off-Lease Storage] ^ [OLM-Off-Leaso Measurement] 
[WFX-WaterfloodExpansion] , [PMX-Piressure,Maintenance Expansion]

[SWD-Salt Water Disposal] ' [iPI-InJection'Pressure Increase]
[EOR-Qualifled Enhanced Oil Recovery Certification] [PPR<Positlve Productlon Response] 

...........................TYPE OF APPLICATION - Check Those Which'Apply,for.[A].

[A] Location - Spacing Unit - SimultaneousiDedication 
(E3 NSL □ NSP □ SD i 'W

Check One Only for [B] or [C] " ^ 7

[B] Gommingling-r Storage - Measurement. ’ ■**-'

[C]

[D]

□ DHC □ CTB □: PLC □. PC □ OLS' Q OLM < _ , . _

____IJ J*<fS

S
’ ectioh -.Disposal - Pressure IncreaseXEnhanced Oil Recovery 

WFX □ PMX □ SWD □ IP! □ EOR □ PPR

Other: Specify________________ . ' ■ -- -____________ '

to*

NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: - Check Those Whi'ch Apply, or Docs Not Apply 
[A] C] Working, Royalty or Overriding Royalty. Interest Owners

[B]

[C-l

PI

[E]

(F]

’[X] Offset Operators, Leaseholders or. Surface Owner

j~~] Application is One Which Requires Published Legal;Notice

Q Notification and/or Concurrent Approval by,BLMfor-SLO‘
U.S. Bureau ol Land Manaaemeni - Commissioner ol Public Lands, Slate Land Ollice

~n
rn

ro
OJ

>
-.9
NJ

o
rn

rn
CD

oo
o

I I For all of the above, Proof of Notification or Publication is Attached, and/or, tv'"

Q Waivers are Attached

\ %

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE 
OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE.

[4] CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the infprmation siibmitted with this application for administrative 
approval is accurate and complete to the,best of my.knowledge. I also understand that no action will be taken on.this 
application until the required information and notifications are submitted to the Division.

ZoC E. Lees

Note: Statement must)>^ conipjale^y an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.

Altornev _____________ ;______________

Print or Type Name
. . 2/22/2 tH 6

Title

zde.lees@mddrall.c6m

Date

e-mail Address



District I1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (S75) 393-6161 Fay (S7S) 393-0720 
Dislricl II
811 S. First Si , Anesia, NM 88210 
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fay (575) 748-9720 
District 111
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Azt«. NM 87410 
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fay (505) 334-6170 
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. Sent< Fe. NM 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fay (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources 

Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Same Fe, NM 87505

FORM C-102 

Revised August 1,2011 

Submit one copy to appropriate 

District Office

□ AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number ^ ’PoolCode

3o-OLS--V3Y£i* ^7/2-

JPool Name

Pito Ur 1

■■Property Code sProp«rfy Ntrnt / ^ 9

JANIE CONNER 13-24S-28E RB
/ ‘Well Number

#201H
’OGRIDNo. 'Operator Name

MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY
’Elevation

2976*

10Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Tonnshlp Range Lot Ida Feel from the North/South line Feel from the EaslWestline County

A 14 24-S 28-E — 299* NORTH 330’ EAST EDDY

UL or lot no.

A
Section

13
Township

24-S
Range

28-E
Lot Idn Keel from the

330*
North/South line

NORTH
Feci Iron) the

240'
EaslAVest line

EAST

County

EDDY

’’Dedicated Acres

320
'’Join! or Infill ‘'Consolidation Code ,JOrdtr No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated ora non-standard unit has been approved by 
the division.

FIRST PERFORATION POINT LAST PERFORATION POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST

NAD 1927 NAD 1927
X=588264 X*592924
Y=445320 Y=445336

LAT.: N 32.2239793 LAT,: N 32.2239895
LONGjW 104.0479106 LONG.: W 104.0328407

SURFACE LOCATION 
NEW MEXICO EAST 

NA01927 
X=587603 
Y=445357 

LAT.: N 32.2240859 
LONG.: W 104.0500469

EXHIBIT

BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION 
NEW MEXICO EAST 

NAD 1927 
X=593014 
Y=445337 

LAT.: N 32.2239897 
LONG.: W 104.0325497

1’operator certification
I Wrttji artyfy ttoi the information cmlotned Arrrtn u true ant templet 

to (ha t»>l of mi tnouhdft «3 belie/. Itnl Ode orfoaitahen rIVr 

• ioerbiry IrJtreti or unUuei minont vt/mtl in tM land inthi*nf 

(ta prepend tottem hot* (Mattel or Aar a riff hi to dnli this uott bt Ode 

(Korian pvrnont lo a contract voOi an minor 0/ Rich 4 mineral or 

ucrhug (nlantt or to a lehaifvy pnoftnf or a rerrpoitory

poolinj order tortlo[on tnltrtd by M* *wrwn

SVlfltwa

S-mol *4#aa»

,8surveyor certification
/ hereby certify that the well locolion shown on (his 

plot was plotted from Jield notes of actual surveys 

made by me or under my supervision, and (hat (hi 

s«m« is (rue lo (he but of my belie/

10/09/2015

.CONMERJ J-24S-2»£JtB_»IKlFWAI._PROl>UCTS\LO_JMe:e_COe4NER_tl-24S-28£_RB.201KO'AIO tOrtVJOIS 17443 PM jtttniS
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v v:.February 22, 2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL ■
RETURN RECEIPT REOIIESTRn ^¥'£ ; i

'' - :v -v .•;

; 'Vj .V* -
TO AFFECTED PARTIES

Re: Application ;of Matador ProductionCompany for administrative 
approval pf ;unprthodox well locaUonjlorJiis^ 13-24S •28EIrb

#201H well located in the N/2 of Section®^ (^shipj24 SpS£ Range 28 . 
East, N.M.P.M., Eddy .County, New;Mexico..j;Xf■ :v‘ ■

Ladies arid Gentlemen: v;

Enclosed in this notice is a .copy^pL.thevaboye referehccdj application 
filed with the New Mexico Conservation'Piyision-on this-date.' Any;objections 
that you.Have to‘this application must be'fiieddn. writingVwith'the New-’Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division, 1220 -Sputli|Si^
Mexico 87505, within twenty (20) days from?the^dateHhe Division^receives,the 
above rcfefehcedrapplication. If no objections.are received within twenty, days,

, ... .• Zo8 E. Lees '■ .V . 

505.848.
. FaxTsOS. 848^9710- .j.. 
; Zoe.lces@modralt.com

Trey Goodwin, RPL 
Matador Production Company 
5400. LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX ,75240 
Phone: 972-371-5430

contact:,,

If-you have no objection to this application, please,sign the waiver as 
indicated below and return the original.. Your assistance and cooperation in 
tfijs matterarefappreciated.

Sincerely,

Z6c E.-Lees
(ttorney for 

Company
Matador Production

Modrall Sperling 
Roehl Harris 6 Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre 
SOO Fourth Street NW 
Suite 1000 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

;Tel: 505.848.1800
www.rhodrall.com



Page 2

WAIVER

__hereby waives objection to the above 
referenced Application for Unorthodox Location for the Janie Conner 13-24S- 
28E RB #201H well, underlying the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24S, Range, 
28E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dated:
Signature



February 22, 2016

<§iMod RAIL Si’11 RUM G

LAW V U R S

Zo6 E. Lees 
505.848.1859 
Fax: 505.848.9710 
Zoe.leesQmodrall.com

David Catanach
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Matador Production Company for administrative 
approval of unorthodox well location for its Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB 
#201H well located in the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 
East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Matador Production Company (OGRID No. 2289371 seeks 
administrative approval of an unorthodox well location for its Janie Conner 13- 
24S-28E RB #201H well (API No. 30-015-43463) to be completed within the 
Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712) underlying 
the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24S, Range, 28E, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
Attached as Exhibit A is C-102 for the well. This is a horizontal well that will 
be drilled as follows:

Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H

• Surface Hole Location: 299 feel from the North line and 330 feet from 
the East line of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 28 East;

• First Perforation Point: 330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from 
the West line of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East;

• Last Perforation Point: 330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from 
the East line of Section 13; and

• Bottom Hole Location: 330 feet from the North line and 240 feet from 
the East line of Section 13.

Matador Production Company is requesting this NSL in order to 
efficiently produce its interests in Section 13. This well is producing from the 
Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712). There are

Modrall Sperling 
Roehl Hams & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre 
500 Fourth Street NW 
Suite 1000 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com



Page 2

no, special, pool .rules, for this pool, .and thus 4he setback' requirements, under 
'Rule* 19.1-5J15:.10(B) of 660’- apply. As'a-rcsult’ijhe completed:interyaUfor-'litis 
well.is closer than.660’ from the boundafyiqf the'project area...The unorthodox 
location, will encroach towards the.S/2 and the NE/4 of Section Tl; Section , 12, 
!the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 14, the S/2fand the;NW/4::.of‘Section,7,'Township 
.24 South, Range ;29 East, and .the N/^ and SWM’of'Section118,',Township 24 
South, Range 29 -East.. Exhibit B’ is .list showing the surrounding, ownership 
and the project’area Tor the proposed Janie Conner i3.-24S-28E-RB;#201H well 

in relation to adjoining units/ •" T'V"

Exhibit C is.ajist of the.parties affected'by the encroachment. Each of 
these parties have been provided notice of this application by certified mail,, 
return receipt requested, advising them‘that]ifv.they>have„any objection to/this, 
well, it, must be filed with Jlie New: Mexico 'Oil, Conservation Division within 
20 days of the ^mailing of this notice. Iivadditiori; a copy-of this’application has 
also been provided to the New’Mexico StateCand Office.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

Sines 

/yvr
ZqeE. Lee$
Attorney for Matador Production 
CoUpany

cc: New Mexico State Land Office
Post Office Box 1148 
Santa Fc, New Mexico 87504
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EXHIBIT C:

Modrall Sperung

L A W V U R S

List of Affected Persons for the Application of Matador Production 
Company for administrative approval of unorthodox well location for its 
Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well located in the N/2 of Section 14, 
Township 24 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Jennifer l. Bradfute 

SOS.B48.1845 
Fax: S05.848.1882 
jib® modrall.com

Section 11. S/2 & NE/4

COG Operating, LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W Illinois Ave.
Midland, TX 79701

Section 12

Mewbourne Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 5270 
Hobbs, NM 88241

COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 West Illinois 
Midland, TX 79701

Section 14. N/2 & SE/4

Matador Production Company 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX 75240

Guardian Operating Corp.
6824 Island Circle 
Midland, Texas 79707

Section 7. Township 24 South. Range 29 
East. S/2 & NW/4

RKI Exploration and Production 
210 Park Avenue, #900 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Kaiser Francis Oil Company 
P.O.Box 21468 
Tulsa, OK 74121

Foitson Oil Company 
301 Commerce Street 
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Section 18. Township 24 South. Ranee 
29 East. N/2 & SW/4

RSC Resources 
6824 Island Circle 
Midland, TX 79707

Cogent Energy, Inc.
6824 Island Circle 
Midland, TX 79707

Chevron 
1400 Smith 
Houston, TX 77002

USA-BLM - NM-027919 
P.O, Box 27115 
Santa Fe.NM 87501

Magnum Hunter 
3500 William D, Tate 
Grapevine, TX 76051

UTI
P. O. Box 1416 
Snyder, TX 79550

Modrall Sperling 
ftoehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre 
S00 Fourth Street NW 
Suite 1000 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168 
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www, modrall.com
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FORTSON OIL COMPANY 
301 Commerce Street 
Fort Worth, TX 76102
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COG Operating, LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701
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